From: Michael Lavender <michael.lavender@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

Sent: 19 November 2025 11:16:28 UTC+00:00

To: "Rebekah Hincke" <rebekah.hincke@adur-worthing.gov.uk>
Subject: AWDM/1386/25: 40 - 42 South Street, Worthing

Hi Rebekah

there are no EH objections in principle, however we will need to see an acoustic scheme to
protect the dwellings overlooking South Street from noise. It's a Town Centre location, with bus
stops, buskers during the summer and a night time economy. The scheme should also consider
noise from any commercial plant to the rear that may be serving the shops.

I would also recommend that the sound insulation between the commercial and the proposed
residential property above achieves a minimum airborne sound insulation of 50 DnTw+Ctr.

Regards

Michael Lavender MCIEH AMIOA

Senior Environmental Health Officer

01273 263343

Environmental Health

Adur & Worthing Councils

Worthing Town Hall, Chapel Road, Worthing, West Sussex, BN11 1HA

For details on how we handle your data, please see our Privacy Notice.

https://www.adur-worthing.gov.uk/environmental-health/privacy-notice/
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